Nie, Richard (JUS)

From: Campbeli, Ron (JUS)
ent: September 14, 2009 10:44 AM
fo: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS);
Butorac, Peter (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK WIP masterc.doc
Attachments: JACK WIP masterc.doc

JACK WIP

masterc.doc (76 KB} ) )
ike I will defer this to you for D/Commander Comments unless you prefer I add

mine as Operations Manager.

Rich Jason and Peter: Please wait until we have heard from Colleen prior to disclosure.
Tks Ron

————— Original Message-----

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 5:36 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Subject: JACK WIP masterc.doc

Ron and Colleen,

slease find a revised WIP for PC JACK. PC FILMAN has compiled the ten separate WIP's
into one and I have tweaked them to their final draft.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 501-4620



File: 291

Sﬁaﬂga, PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

his plan is designed to assist the supervisor in addressing employee performance problems. The objective of

this plan is to correct identified work performance deficiencies or behaviour problems in order to elicit an
acceptable level of work performance and meet the requirements for Probationary Constable.
This plan will be initiated when the PCS 066P indicates:

e DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category, or

e NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.
Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consulted regarding any evaluation for which a WORK
IMPROVEMENT PLAN has been implemented.

Probationary PC Michael JACK Accountable R FLINDALL
Constable: Supervisor:
Badge: 12690 Badge: 9740

DESCRIPTION OF DEFICIENCIES THAT REQUIRE IMPROVEMENT
TO “MEET” WORK PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

1)Personal accountability - PC JACK has difficulty accepting responsibility for his actions where these actions have either been deemed
inappropriate or deficient. One of the priorities of the 2008-2010 OPP Strategic Plan is effectiveness. A key strategy in achieving
positive outcomes in this area is to hold ourseives accountable through ongoing evaluation in Performance Management. By showing
an unwillingness to accept responsibility for his actions and blaming others, PC JACK has difficulty in learning from his mistakes in

order to better prepare himself for the future.

2) Federal Statutes - PC JACK scored well in his OPC federal statutes component, however he has difficulty in putting book knowledge
into practice while completing investigations. PC JACK has investigated many federal statute offences in his time at the Detachment
but he has had difficulty in some procedures such as forgetting to read an accused their Rights to Counsel, speaking with another
officer's accused without reading a supplementary caution or identifying key facts in issue in a case to substantiate the offence.

regards to a Break and Enter PC JACK investigated, PC JACK disagreed with other senior officers and his Sergeant about the
-harges which were laid. Instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant, PC JACK questioned officers on other shifts that were
not present and voiced his disagreement with the charges laid. In this case, as well as answer shopping, it appears that PC JACK has
let his opinion of the peopie involved sway his opinion of what charges should be laid rather then relying on what elements of an

offence had been completed.

3) Resolution - PC JACK investigated a stand by to keep the peace during this period in which he attended alone. PC JACK did not
realize that he was unable to resolve the matter. One of the invoived parties in the matter realized this fact and called for a back up
officer for PC JACK. Understanding ones strength and weaknesses is important in achieving a positive outcome during any call for
service. This includes requesting assistance from fellow officers when dealing with difficuit situations.

4) Follow-up - As indicated in previous evaluations, PC JACK had shown proper followup skills and kept a running list. An investigation
came to light during this evaluation period, that PC JACK had been investigating over a period of several months. It was learned that
PC JACK had not completed even the simplest of followup tasks, such as obtaining witness information and contact information, nor

taken any statements to help substantiate the allegations.

5) Listening Skills - PC JACK has been identified as having poor listening skills. PC JACK had been told on a number of occasions
that he was not to complete transcriptions of video statements. During a Criminal Harassment investigation, PC JACK was preparing
court documents for the arrest of the suspect. PC JACK was given very speficic instructions from his Sergeant on what to complete
and what not to complete. It was confirmed with PC JACK that he understood. Instead of following the instructions given to him by his
Sergeant, he completed the tasks that he felt should be done. As a result, he placed the lives of his victim and witnesses at

unneccessary risk.

6) Planning and organization -PC JACK is a very organized person. He usually comes to work with a pre-written task list. However, it
is viewed that PC JACK cannot multitask. He has difficulty prioritizing calls for service as well as what needs to be done on his list.

Part of the issue is that PC JACK will go too far in his investigations, completeing tasks that don't need to be done or over investigating.
PC JACK has difficulty in identifying what is a non-reportable incident and investigating it as such. This can be seen in numerous
instances such as typing a statement verbatim that didn't have to be completed or contacting and taking statements from witnesses that

“ave no releavant information to provide.

o) Provincial Statutes - Although, for the most part, PC JACK has been able to identify the elements of most provincial statutes he was
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.ot able to identify the elements associated with the Mental Health Act.

8) Self confidence - During this evaluation period, PC JACK has been involved in numerous sitiatuations which has required either
disciplinary action or instruction on how to complete tasks properly. It has been found that PC JACK does not take criticism well and

will avoid that person for a period of time.

9) Respectful relations - During this evaluation period, PC JACK was involved in a break and enter investigation which was assisted by
fellow officers including his Sergeant. Facts in issue were substantiated in the matter however, PC JACK felt the charges should not be
laid. Instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant, PC JACK spoke with officers on another shift. Instead of providing the
officers the full details of the case, he with-held information causing these officers to provide advice in a certain manner. It
subsequently came to light to these officers that he had manipulated the information and themselves. This has caused a significant

level of distrust in PC JACK by his fellow officers.

10) Radio Communications - PC JACK sounds confident in his radio use and is not an issue. PC JACK however does not follow proper
radio protocal by notifying his dispatcher as to his daily activities and his whereabouts. He has also been found to often not answer his

radio when the dispatcher is calling him. This was pointed out to him one day by a senior officer and was directed to call the dispatcher
as they had been looking for him. This senior officer was met by an upset PC JACK who told the officer that he would call the

dispatcher when he wanted to.

Coach Officer's Comments:

All of the deficiencies noted above have been properly documented in PC JACK's PCS066.

Coach Officers Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Comments:

Probationary Constable's Date:

Signature:

1ON "EPS TAKEN
TO CORRECT PERFORMANCE DEFICIENCIES:
ame to compete)
ountable Supervisor

1)Take responsibility for his own actions, learn from his mistakes and apply this to his future investigations so that these deficiencies
don't happen again. Do not blame fellow officers for deficiencies identified in himself.

2)PC JACK has already been made aware of the importance of reading rights to counsel, caution and applicable demands and this was
rectified the next time he investigated an impaired driver. This is to be monitored by his coach officer during subsequent arrests. PC
JACK should aiso be able to articulate the importance of rights to counsel and the various cautions and identify when each would be

used.

During each of PC JACK'’s criminal investigations, he should be expected to identify the facts in issue in each case, using a Criminal
Code. All ciminal code informations should be completed by himself and read by his coach officer to verify acurateness.

3)When a problem is taking to long to resolve or you are unsure of how to resolve a problem call another officer or better bring 2
second officer with you. PC JACK needs to identify this quickly during his investigations and not hesitate to seek out the assistance

“am fellow officers.

+) ldentify who is a key witness to form grounds for an offence, obtain the appropriate names and contact information and obtain a
2
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atailed statement of those persons account of what happened as soon as possible. PC JACK needs to be monitored to ensure this is
completed at the time of the complaint so subsequent investigations don't build on top of each other for follow-up to be completed.

5) PC JACK is expected to follow all instrcutions given by his coach officer or his Sergeant without fault. Should PC JACK require
clarification on an instruction he is to speak with- his coach officer first, and if they are not available, their Sergeant. Should it be known
that neither would be available during any given tour of duty, a senior member is to be identified for PC JACK to seek guidance from. It
is also expected that PC JACK is to be proactive and seek out guidance in the first place, and not let a matter sit without clarification.

6) All officers working are at times required to stop what they are doing and take on a task which may be less or more important than
the one they were actively working on. PC JACK needs to be able to take these tasks and work on them in an order that allows the
most important to be completed and the less important to be put aside until time permits. Time management also has to be implimented
to get these tasks done. PC JACK's coach officer needs to review reportable vs non-reportable calls for service and their heirarchy.

7) Review the Mental Health Act and identify to his coach officer what would be required to make an apprehension under the Mental
Health Act. Other common Provincial Offence Act should also be reviewed to ensure an adequate working knowledge of each.

8) Take ownership for his mistakes, discipline or instruction and use these circumstances as learning opportunities to better yourself
from them.

9) See number 5 above.

10) Always advise the communications center of locations of vehicles stops and when out of the vehicle. Keep an ear to the radio for
his Soft ID and respond in a timely manner. Use proper radio procedure using the status buttons on the radio.

PC JACK is expected to resolve the 10 items listed above by his second evaluation with his new coach officer. This will ensure a
proper amount of time to work with his coach officer in achieving these goals.

Comments mandatory at all levels
Accountable Supervisor's Comments:

it is expected that PC JACK, at month eight of his probationary period, will show the necessary knowledge, skills and abilities to proper
rectifiy the deficiences in his current PCS066. Each goal is more than achievable with his experience level and should be easily

obtained with the guidance of his new coach officer.

Accountable Supervisor's Date:
| Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Date:

Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments:

Detachment Commander’s Date:
Signature:
Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:
pegional Commander's (or designate) | Date:
PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 3

(Rev. October08)



File: 291

ontario PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN
ignature:

RESULTS ACHIEVED
_To be completed by Accountable Supervisor

Standards “met” have been indicated in the RESULTS ACHIEVED area. Standards that have not been “met*
will continue to be documented in the next month’s improvement plan.

Probationary Constabie’s Date:
Signature:
Accountable Supervisor's Date-
Signature:

Detachment Commander’'s Comments (mandatory):

vetachment Commander's Date:
Signature:

Regional Commander’s (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Date:
Signature:

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 4
(Rev. October08)



Nie, Richard (JUS)

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
ent: September 14, 2009 11:07 AM
fo: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS);
Postma, Jason (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK WIP masterc.doc
Attachments: JACK WIP masterc.doc

JACK WIP
masterc.doc (77 KB,

All

Detachment Commander's comments added.
Mike

————— Original Message-----—
From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: September 14, 20098 10:44 AM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS): Postma, Jason

(JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK WIP masterc.doc

Mike I will defer this to you for D/Commander Comments unless you prefer I add mine as
oerations Manager.

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

Please find a revised WIP for PC JACK. PC FILMAN has compiled the ten separate WIP's
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

o DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category, or

¢ NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.
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
positive outcomes in this area is to hold ourselves accountable through ongoing evaluation in Performance Management. By showing
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
-narges which were laid. Instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant, PC JACK questioned officers on other shifts that were
not present and voiced his disagreement with the charges laid. In this case, as well as answer shopping, it appears that PC JACK has
let his opinion of the people involved sway his opinion of what charges should be laid rather then relying on what elements of an

offence had been completed.

3) Resolution - PC JACK investigated a stand by to keep the peace during this period in which he attended alone. PC JACK did not
realize that he was unable to resolve the matter. One of the involved parties in the matter realized this fact and called for a back up
officer for PC JACK. Understanding ones strength and weaknesses is important in achieving a positive outcome during any call for
service. This includes requesting assistance from fellow officers when dealing with difficult situations.

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
instances such as typing a statement verbatim that didn't have to be compieted or contacting and taking statements from witnesses that

“ave no releavant information to provide.

) Provincial Statutes - Aithough, for the most part, PC JACK has been able to identify the elements of most provincial statutes he was
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.ot able to identify the elements associated with the Mental Health Act.

8) Seif confidence - During this evaluation period, PC JACK has been involved in numerous sitiatuations which has required either
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

Coach Officer's Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Comments:

Probationary Constable’'s Date:
Signature:

ACTIONS/STEPS TAKEN
TO CORRECT PERFORMANCE DEFICIENCIES:
(specify time frame to compete)
To be completed by Accountable Supervisor

1)Take responsibility for his own actions, learn from his mistakes and apply this to his future investigations so that these deficiencies
don't happen again. Do not blame fellow officers for deficiencies identified in himseif.

2)PC JACK has already been made aware of the importance of reading rights to counsel, caution and applicable demands and this was
rectified the next time he investigated an impaired driver. This is to be monitored by his coach officer during subsequent arrests. PC
JACK should also be abie to articulate the importance of rights to counsel and the various cautions and identify when each would be

used.

During each of PC JACK's criminal investigations, he should be expected to identify the facts in issue in each case, using a Criminal
Code. All ciminal code informations should be completed by himself and read by his coach officer to verify acurateness.

3)When a problem is taking to long to resoive or you are unsure of how to resolve a problem call another officer or better bring a
second officer with you. PC JACK needs to identify this quickly during his investigations and not hesitate to seek out the assistance

“om fellow officers.

4) Identify who is a key witness to form grounds for an offence, obtain the appropriate names and contact information and obtain a
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etailed statement of those persons account of what happened as soon as possible. PC JACK needs to be monitored to ensure this is
completed at the time of the complaint so subsequent investigations don't build on top of each other for follow-up to be completed.

5) PC JACK is expected to follow all instrcutions given by his coach officer or his Sergeant without fault. Should PC JACK require
clarification on an instruction he is to speak with his coach officer first, and if they are not available, their Sergeant. Should it be known
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

It is expected that PC JACK, at month eight of his probationary period, will show the necessary knowledge, skills and abilities to proper
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

Constable Jack is experiencing difficulty in a number of operational areas. Close supervision of this officer is reccommended at this
time to ensure the identified Work improvement Plan is followed and the areas of concern rectified.

Detachment Commander’s Date:
Signature:

L

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:
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.egional Commander’s (or designate)
Signature:

Date:

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
Accountable Supervisor’s Date:
Signature:
Detachment Commander’'s Comments (mandatory):
Detachment Commander’s Date:
Signature:
Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Date:

Regional Commander’s (or designate)
Signature:
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